

# **JONI VACHON, DC**

33 Gilford Street ♦ Tandragee, Co. Armagh BT62 2DA UK ♦ +44 7540870757 ♦ email: [drjvachon@yahoo.com](mailto:drjvachon@yahoo.com)

## **SYNOPSIS**

---

Experienced chiropractor focused on acute and wellness care along with a healthy life style. Confident, friendly and competent professional approach; effective communication skills to build rapport and trust. Practice style utilizes a combination of Tonal (Flow, Toftness), specific manual and extremity adjusting. Key contributor to multidisciplinary teams including acupuncture, massage/physical therapy, homeopathy, aromatherapy, and herbalism.

### *Expertise:*

- ♦ Low Force Techniques Including:
  - ♦ Tonal ( Flow, Toftness styled instrument)
  - ♦ Activator
  - ♦ Torque Release
- ♦ Cranial, TMJ, & Coccyx Realignments
- ♦ Osseous Techniques Including: Drop table, specific manual and extremity adjusting

## **EDUCATION**

---

### **DOCTOR OF CHIROPRACTIC**

#### **Life Chiropractic College West, San Lorenzo, California**

Life Chiropractic College West Public Clinic

*Honors Intern*

*Excellence in Care Award*

### **MASTER OF LANDSCAPE ARCHITECTURE & ENVIRONMENTAL PLANNING**

#### **Utah State University, Logan, Utah**

### **BACHELOR OF SCIENCE**

#### **University of British Columbia, Vancouver, British Columbia**

## **LICENSURE**

---

STATE OF NEW MEXICO

STATE OF CALIFORNIA

STATE OF TEXAS

## **EXPERIENCE**

---

**VACHON WELLNESS CLINIC, Albuquerque, New Mexico, USA**

**2008 to present**

**ACORN HEALING CLINIC, Drogheda, Co. Louth, Ireland**

**2005 to 2008**

**SEAN BOYLAN HERBAL CLINIC, Dunboyne, Co. Meathe, Ireland**

**2004 to 2008**

Acute and wellness care in these multi-disciplinary practices; conduct effective diagnosis and treatment of musculoskeletal subluxations of the spinal column, cranials, and extremities. Emphasis on low force techniques, craniopathy, TMJ realignments, and athletic injuries. Associate with practitioners of various therapies including acupuncturists, massage therapists, and herbalists. Team chiropractor to the Belfast Giants Ice Hockey Team.

### **SPINALCARE, Golden, British Columbia, Canada**

**1998 to 2004**

Acute and wellness based multi-disciplinary practice. Effectively diagnosed and treated musculoskeletal subluxations of the spinal column, cranials, and extremities. Practiced low force techniques. Collaborated with a Chinese medicine practitioner specializing in herbalism, massage therapy, and acupuncture.

### **JONI VACHON, DC**

**since 1997**

Launched a mobile chiropractic practice to serve leading performance horses, including those on the Irish international show jumping and eventing teams. Treat flat and steeplechase racing, dressage horses, and event horses competing in the Olympics. Also treat agility dogs, racing greyhounds, working dogs etc.

## **EARLY CAREER**

---

### **LOMBARD NORTH GROUP, Calgary, Alberta**

**1985 to 1992**

*Project Landscape Architect – Specialized in resort and recreational planning for the Calgary 1988 Winter Olympics.*